

Appendix A – Area North Committee Forward Plan

Further details on these items, or to suggest / request an agenda item for the Area North Committee, please contact the Agenda Co-ordinator; Becky Sanders, becky.sanders@southsomerset.gov.uk

Items marked in italics are not yet confirmed, due to the attendance of additional representatives. Key: SCC = Somerset County Council

| Meeting Date | Agenda Item | Background / Purpose | Lead Officer(s) SSDC unless stated otherwise |
|--------------|---|--|---|
| Monthly | Somerset Levels and Moors 20 Year Flood Action Plan | A progress report on the Somerset 20 Year Flood Action Plan, and Flood Recovery Plan | Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North) |
| 27 Aug '14 | Building at Risk (Confidential) | A report on a particular historic building at risk in Area North, with an assessment of the council's options for its longer term conservation. | Ian Clarke, Assistant Director (Legal and Corporate Services) |
| 27 Aug '14 | Highways Update | To receive an update regarding grants received from central government, in response to the winter flooding and subsequent damage to the highway network. | Neil McWilliams, Assistant Highway Service Manager (SCC) |
| 27 Aug '14 | Flooding, land drainage and civil contingencies | General report providing an annual update. | Roger Meecham, Engineer and Pam Harvey, Civil Contingencies & Business Continuity Manager |
| 27 Aug '14 | Area North Development Plan - update report | An financial update on the resources available to support the Area Development Plan – including the Area North Capital Programme and Reserve budget. | Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North) |
| 24 Sept '14 | Arts and Entertainment | A report from the SSDC Arts and Entertainment Service including the Octagon Theatre and Arts Development service. | Adam Burgan, Arts & Entertainment Manager and Pauline Burr, Arts Development Officer |
| 24 Sept '14 | Local Housing Needs in Area North | A report from the SSDC Housing and Welfare Service and an update on housing need in Area North. | Kirsty Larkins, Housing and Welfare Manager |

| | | | |
|-------------|---|---|--|
| 24 Sept '14 | Section 106 Monitoring Report | Update report on the completion of the terms of various s106 agreements, including the collection and re-investment of financial obligations from developers. | Neil Waddleton, Section 106 Monitoring Officer |
| 22 Oct '14 | <i>LEADER report</i> | <i>To report on the outcome of applications to DEFRA for funding under the Leader+ programme, with implications for South Somerset.</i> | <i>Helen Rutter, Assistant Director(Communities)</i> |
| TBC | <i>Community Youth Project</i> | <i>A presentation from the Community Youth Project, whose members include Martock, Somerton, Tintinhull, the Hamdons, and Kingsbury Episcopi.</i> | <i>Teresa Oulds, Neighbourhood Development Officer (North)</i> |
| TBC | <i>Economic Development in Area North</i> | <i>Presentation / discussion on opportunities to promote local economic development</i> | TBC |